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August 10, 2011

Erik Bredfeldt

City of Gainesville

Post Office Box 490

Gainesville, Florida 32602-0490

Re:  Butler Enterprises Rezoning — Request for Time Extension

Dear Erik:

On behalf of Butler Enterprises and pursuant to Section 4 of the Ordinance adopting the
Butler Plaza PUD (No. 090537; 0-09-75), we hereby request a 60 day extension of the 12-month
rezoning requirement that commenced on September 6, 2010 when the comprehensive plan

amendment went into effect.

We smcerely appreciate the continued work by your staff and the City Attorney’s Office
in ﬁnallzmg the ordinance relating to our pending PD zoning application, and believe a short
extension is all that will be required to get all the documents in order for presentation to the City

Commission.

Please let me know if any other information is needed in order to accomplish this brief
extension.

Sincerely,

FOWLER WHITE BOGGS P.A.

>

LINDA LOOMIS SHELLEY

cc: Scott Wright
Nicolle Shalley, Esq.
Deborah Butler
Jonathan Thigpen
Gerry Dedenbach
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